February 4, 1966

Sun Qil Comn»any
P. 0. Box 2830
Dallag, Texas

Attention: Mr. J. 8. McDermctt

Re: Bogle Flats Unit No. B G
5-22-23, Indian Basin -
Upper Penn. Gas Pool

Dear Mr. McDermott:

An additional inguiry to the USGS revealed
that all acreage in Sectioa 5-22-22 has= now been
committed to the Bogle Flates Unit. Therefore,
no additional Form C-102 is regquired and the well
will not have "Gas Com" added to the lease name.
We have destroyed Form C-104 which was filed for
this purpose.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R, L. Stamets
Geologist
RLS/bh
cc: John Barber
Marathon 0il Co.
Box 2107
Hobbs, New Mexico



